CELEBRATING OVER 5 YEARS



THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

VOLUME CLII NUMBER 241

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025

Housing Preservation and Development . 6439

Price: \$4.00

THE	CITY	RECOR	$\mathbf{R}\mathbf{D}$
E	RIC L.	ADAMS	

Mayor

LOUIS A. MOLINA

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly.

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Citywide Administrative Services			6438
----------------------------------	--	--	------

PROCUREMENT

Design and Construction	6438
District Attorney - Bronx County	6438
Environmental Protection	6439

Administration for Children's Services. . 6438

$Human \ Resources \ Administration \ \dots.$	6439
Parks and Recreation	6439
CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS	
Buildings	6440
Law Department	6440
Youth and Community Development	6441
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Housing Preservation and Development	6441
Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice	6442
Mayor's Office of Environmental	

Changes in Personnel 6444

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Our next Executive Committee Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office (50th Floor) Thursday, December 18, 2025, from 12:30 P.M - 4:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Salil Mehta at smehta8@bers.nyc.gov.

d10-18

TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street, 16th Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041. The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

The remote Zoom meeting link, meeting ID, and phone number will be available approximately one hour before the start of the meeting at:

https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard.

Learn how to attend TRS meetings online or in person:

https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard/AttendingTRSMeetings.

d4-18

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

■ MEETING

The New York City Deferred Compensation Board will hold its next Deferred Compensation Board Hardship meeting on Thursday, December 18, 2025 at 1:00 P.M. The meeting will be held at 22 Cortlandt Street, 28th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with GovDeals.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added weekly. To review auctions or register visit https://www.govdeals.com

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with GovDeals.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.govdeals.com/en/nyc-dcas-fleet.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

For help with registration or for general questions, please contact the GovDeals customer support team at 844-704-0367 or osr@govdeals. com.

n14-my3

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport. cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

CHILD AND FAMILY WELL-BEING

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM NAE - ELMHURST, QUEENS 04 - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 06826N0005001 - AMT: \$506,885.00 - TO: Community Mediation Services Inc., 89-64 163rd Street, Jamaica, NY 11432-5073.

The Community Partnership Program Negotiated Acquisition Extension is needed to continue to serve this neighborhood networks of providers and residents and to share resources and information. The Partnerships also serve as a space for community leaders (called "Community Ambassadors") to develop and promote community-led child and family well-being strategies.

Pursuant to Section 3-04 (b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Administration for Children's Services intends to extend the Community Partnership Program contracts by one year via the negotiated acquisition extension procurement method from January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026, to continue providing these very important community services to Families while ACS completes the RFP process for new awards. The RFP is anticipated to be released around the fourth quarter of 2025, with new awards to begin on 1/1/2027.

◆ d18

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

SAFETY AND SITE SUPPORT

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

TAKING LAND AND MARINE BORINGS FOR HIGHWAY PROJECTS CITYWIDE - Renewal - PIN# 85022B0082001R001 - AMT: \$1,500,000.00 - TO: AARCO Environmental Services Corp., 50 Gear Avenue, Lindenhurst, NY 11757.

Contract PW331S17C - The work to be performed under this Contract, in general, is the taking of land and marine borings for the City of New York, Department of Design and Construction (NYCDDC), to obtain reliable subsurface soil, rock and groundwater information for the preparation of plans for the construction of highway projects Citywide. The work shall consist of advancing steel casings, and mud rotary drilling through soil or other materials, drilling two and one-eighth (2 1/8) inch cores in rock with diamond drill bits, taking split spoon samples and/or undisturbed samples, determining groundwater elevations, performing various in-situ testing, excavating for test pits at the locations and depth directed by the Engineer, and doing other related work, such as environmental drilling through a Geoprobe® as outlined in the Technical Specifications.

As per PPB Rule 3-10 (a) and (b), Special Case Determination does not apply to construction contracts.

◆ d18

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - BRONX COUNTY

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

BRONX RESTORE AT ST. MARY'S AND FORDHAM PILOT EVALUATOR - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# #902BXRESTOREEVALUATE - Due 1-16-26 at 5:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Procurement Policy Board Rules, Section 3-04, The Bronx District Attorney's Office (BXDA) seeks proposals to evaluate a program for teens and young adults identified by BXDA as being at high risk of engaging in serious violent crime (visit NYC DCAS City Record for more information about the Bronx Restore at St. Mary's and Bronx Restore at Fordham solicitations).

BXDA seeks proposals from qualified applicants to evaluate the Bronx Restore initiative. The evaluation will assess the effectiveness of implementation strategies and measure participant outcomes to inform continuous program improvement and BXDA's broader strategic goals to reduce gang and crew-related violence in the Bronx.

Working collaboratively with BXDA and the funded service providers, the selected Evaluator will:

- Co-develop evaluation questions aligned to program goals and intended outcomes
- Provide technical assistance on implementation practices
- Measure and report effects on participant outcomes
- · Produce timely, actionable findings to guide program refinement

The evaluation should include the development of a logic model, program implementation monitoring, measurement of participant engagement and service receipt, and outcomes such as well-being, attitudes, connections to education, employment, and other pro-social activities, as well as interactions with the criminal justice system. The evaluation proposal should include and will be scored on:

- Methodology
- Describe the overall evaluation design
- Data collection and analysis plan, including the measures and data sources to be used and methodologies
- · Reporting and dissemination plan including:
- Implementation findings
- Participant characteristics
- Participant engagement
- Participant outcomes
- Lessons learned and recommendations
- Budget

The total award for evaluation of both program sites is \$200,000. Proposals should not exceed 5 pages.

Applying

Please submit proposals to ContractsBXDA@bronxda.nyc.gov by January 16th, 2026.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above.

District Attorney - Bronx County, 198 East 161st Street, Bronx, NY 10461.

Jonathan Demera (718) 664-1255; ContractsBXDA@bronxda.nyc.gov

≠ d18

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

BWT GRUNDFOS PUMPS 6030561X - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 82626W0036001 - AMT: \$64,167.00 - TO: Portland Williams LLC, 75 N Central Avenue, Suite 105, Elmsford, NY 10523-2537.

◆ d18

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

TECHNOLOGY

■ AWARD

Goods

NUTRIENT (PSPDF KITS) - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 80626W0006001 - AMT: \$99,999.00 - TO: CompCiti Business Solutions Inc., 261 West 35th Street, Suite 704, New York, NY 10001.

HPD is in the process of digitalizing documents as part of the DDMS (Digital Document Management System), LEOP and DSAS projects. All the documents received from clients via paper, fax, and email, are scanned and indexed. Thereafter, uploaded to FileNet as the final storage location. While all the documentation is retained in DDMS,

LEOP and DSAS, a Nutrient software is required to edit, rotate, merge, add, and delete pages. Nutrient software is an integral component for the effective use of DDMS, LEOP and DSAS to review all documentation.

- d18

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

FY26 RENEWAL - NON-EMERGENCY PERMANENT CONGREGATE HOUSING FOR PLWAS (60 UNITS) - Renewal - PIN# 06911P0255001R002 - Due 12-19-25 at 5:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jacqueline Dudley (929) 252-2872; dudleyj@hra.nyc.gov

◆ d18

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

CHILD SUPPORT YOUNG PARENT INITIATIVE - Renewal - PIN# 06922P0015001R001 - AMT: \$750,000.00 - TO: Justice Innovation Inc., 520 8th Avenue, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10018.

The Office of Child Support Services (OCSS) is requesting the renewal contract for the Child Support Young Parent Initiative. The program aims to guide young parents through the complex child support order establishment process. Both parents will be assigned a social worker (called a "Navigator" as described in Section II, page 9, under "Navigation Support") who will guide them through the child support process, ensure they are ready for court, connect them to services they may need, and remind them of upcoming appointments. The proposer will also offer parents workshops on parenting and co-parenting, provide or refer parents to mediation services, and draft child support and co-parenting agreements with the parents.

≠ d18

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$

HCSP VENDORS CPA LOT#2 NOT FOR PROFIT - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 06925W0045001 - AMT: \$176,000.00 - TO: Benjamin A Montgomery CPA, 84 Bonita Vista Road, Mount Vernon, NY 10552.

The cost to provide service for the contract period was projected to be \$176,000. Benjamin A. Montgomery CPA's bid is \$175,000 which is below the projected amount. Therefore, the price from Benjamin A. Montgomery CPA is considered fair and reasonable. Agency Pin is 25EPEHC00101. The contract period being requested is 7/1/2025 to 6/30/2028. Budget breakdown is (50% Federal, 50% State).

◆ d18

PARKS AND RECREATION

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS FOR A CONCESSION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF A SNACK BAR AND MERCHANDISE CONCESSION WITH THE OPTION FOR A FULL-SERVICE RESTAURANT AT THE ORCHARD BEACH PAVILION, PELHAM BAY PARK, BRONX - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# X39-SB-R - Due 1-16-26 at 5:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-14 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York ("Concession Rules"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") intends to enter into a negotiations for a significant concession for the development, operation, and maintenance of a snack bar and merchandise concession with the option for a full-service restaurant at the Orchard Beach Pavilion, Pelham Bay Park, Bronx.

The length of the is term to be negotiated but expected to commence in May 2026. The concession will be operated pursuant to a license issued by Parks; no leasehold or other proprietary right will be offered.

At this time it is not practicable and/or advantageous to award a concession by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposals due to the existence of a time-sensitive situation where a concession must be awarded quickly because the awarded concessionaire from the recently issued RFP has withdrawn from a concession agreement. Delay in placing a new operator will be a loss for the public in their use of the pavilion, beach, and surrounding areas without having the additional food, merchandise, and beach rental equipment options.

This negotiated concession is meant to act as a solution to efficiently generate revenue to the City, activate public usage of the upcoming new pavilion, restaurant, snack bar and merchandise areas. Without a negotiated concession, the pavilion will remain vacant since Parks does not have the capability or the resources to operate, maintain or secure

For all of these reasons, it is in the best interest of the City to pursue a negotiated concession for this facility.

Potential concessionaires that would like to express interest in the proposed concession and/or obtain additional information concerning the concession may contact Angel Williams, Senior Project Manager for NYC Parks Concessions Unit, at (212) 360-3495 or via e-mail at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov by January 16, 2026. Thereafter, there will be a process for submission of proposals. Parks will evaluate the proposals on the bases of proposed capital investments, operating experience, financial capability, planned operations, fee offer and integrated sustainability. Where applicable, Parks may condition the award of this concession upon the successful completion of PASSPort (the Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal) Questionnaires and review of that information by the Department of Investigation. In addition, any person or entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor (including a parent company), may be required to complete PASSPort Questionnaires (Principal Questionnaire for any person and Vendor Questionnaire for any entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor).

This concession has been determined not to be a major concession as defined by Chapter 7 of the Rules of the City Planning Commission.

Please note that the concession award is subject to applicable provisions of Federal, State, and Local laws and executive orders requiring affirmative action and equal employment opportunity.

The New York City Comptroller is charged with the audit of concession agreements in New York City. Any person or entity who believes that there has been unfairness, favoritism or impropriety in the proposal process should inform the Comptroller, Office of Contract Administration, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007, telephone number (212) 669-2323.

Please address any questions and/or correspondence relating to the potential concession award to Angel Williams, Senior Project Manager, at (212) 360-3495 or via e-mail at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov (Office of the Concessions Division, City of New York Parks, The Arsenal-Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Angel Williams (212) 360-3495; angel.williams@parks.nyc.gov

◆ d18-24

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

BUILDINGS

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the New York City Department of Buildings is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: CT1

Contractor: AITA Consulting Services Inc.

Contractor Address: 825 Georges Road, 3rd Floor, North Brunswick, NJ 08902

Scope of Services: IT Help Desk Associates

Maximum Value: \$121,000.00

Term: 12/23/2025 through 6/30/2026
Renewal Clauses: If applicable, 3 option(s) to renew for 1 year
EPIN: 81026W0007001

Procurement Method: MWBE Non-Competitive Small Purchase Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to mpaulbull@buildings.nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. on Friday, December 26. 2025.

LAW DEPARTMENT

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the New York City Law Department is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

Contractor Address: 51 West 52nd Street, New York, NY 10019 Scope of Services: Orrick Herrington & Sutcliff will serve as

co-special disclosure counsel to the City.

Maximum Value: \$4,999,999

Term: September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2029 Renewal Clause: Thereafter, the Department may, in its sole discretion, renew the Agreement for a period of up to three years. **EPIN:** 02526N0011001

Procurement Method: Negotiated Acquisition Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-04

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to Richard Friedman at Rifriedm@law. nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. on December 31, 2025.

This is a notice that the New York City Law Department is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Hardwick Law Firm, LLC Contractor Address: 104 West 40th Street, New York, NY 10018 Scope of Services: Hardwick Law Firm will serve as co-special

disclosure counsel to the city.

Maximum Value: \$1,500,000

Term: September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2029

Renewal Clause: Thereafter, the Department may, in its sole discretion, renew the Agreement for a period of up to three years. EPIN: 02526N0017001

Procurement Method: Negotiated Acquisition Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-04

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to Richard Friedman at Rifriedm@law. nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. on December 31, 2025.

◆ d18

This is a notice that the New York City Law Department is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP

Contractor Address: 1301 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY

Scope of Services: Norton Rose will serve as co-bond counsel to the City, providing customary bond counsel services in connection with City bonds and notes.

Maximum Value: \$4,999,999

Term: September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2029. Thereafter, the Department may, in its sole discretion, renew the Agreement for a period of up to three years.

EPIN: 02526N0012001

Procurement Method: Negotiated Acquisition Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-04

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to Richard Friedman at Rifriedm@law. nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. on December 31, 2025.

This is a notice that the New York City Law Department is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract Contractor: Bryant Rabbino LLP

Contractor Address: 220 East 42nd Street, New York, NY 10017 Scope of Services: Bryant Rabbino will serve as co-bond counsel to the City, providing customary bond counsel services in connection with City bonds and notes.

Maximum Value: \$2,000,000
Term: September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2029

Renewal Clause: Thereafter, the Department may, in its sole discretion, renew the Agreement for a period of up to three years.

EPIN: 02526N0016001

Procurement Method: Negotiated Acquisition **Procurement Policy Board Rule:** Section 3-04

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to Richard Friedman at Rifriedm@law. nyc.gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 P.M. on December 31, 2025.

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that The Department of Youth & Community Development (DYCD) is seeking comments from the public about the eleven(11) proposed contract(s) below.

Contract Type: Contract

Scope of Services: Contractors listed below are to provide various Youth and Community Development related Services citywide.

Contract Term: 07/01/2023 through 06/30/2026 DYCD ID/EPIN: 931124U/26023L0921001

Contractor: AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.

Contractor Address: 161-21 Jamaica Avenue, 6th Floor, Jamaica,

NY 11432

Amount: \$207.500.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 931046V/26024L1067001

Contractor: AIDS Center of Queens County, Inc.

Contractor Address: 161-21 Jamaica Avenue, 6th Floor, Jamaica,

NY 11432

Amount: \$259,375.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 933395V/26024L1456001

Contractor: Banana Kelly Community Improvement Association, Inc.

Contractor Address: 863 Prospect Avenue, Bronx, NY 10459

Amount: \$206,250.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 930598V/26024L0619001

Contractor: 82nd Street Academics

Contractor Address: 81-10 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

Amount: \$125,000.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 933318V/26024L1384001 Contractor: Bloomfield Conservancy, Inc.

Contractor Address: 1110 South Avenue, Suite 401, Staten Island,

NY 10314

Amount: \$118,750.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 930540V/26024L0561001

Contractor: SBH Community Service Network, Inc.

Contractor Address: 425 Kings Highway, Brooklyn, NY 11223

Amount: \$116,312.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 930424V/26024L0445001 Contractor: Word of Life International Inc

Contractor Address: 830 Union Avenue, Bronx, NY 10459

Amount: \$125,000.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 930224V/26024L0245001

Contractor: South Shore District Management Association Inc. Contractor Address: 885 Annadale Road, Suite 1, Staten Island, NY 10312

Amount: \$150,000.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 933235V/ 26024L1305001

Contractor: Sports Oriented Nurturing Youth Partnership, Inc Contractor Address: 1042 Blake Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208

Amount: \$112,500.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 930065W/26024L1474001

Contractor: Morningside Ctr got Teaching Social Responsibility, Inc. Contractor Address: 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 550, New York,

Amount: \$165,000.00

DYCD ID/EPIN: 933421V/26024L1508001 Contractor: Queens Borough Safety Patrol, Inc.

Contractor Address: 102-45 63rd Road, Flushing Hills, NY 11375

Amount: \$187.500.00

Procurement Method: Line Item Appropriation Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 1-02(e)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to https://forms.office.com/g/4bZPLyJc0z. Be sure to include the E-PIN or ID # above in your

Comments must be submitted before 3:00 P.M. on December 29, 2025.

◆ d18

6441

SPECIAL MATERIALS

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 15, 2025

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property:	$\underline{\mathbf{Address}}$	Application #	Inquiry Period
$232 \mathrm{West}$	132 nd Street, Manhattan	52/2025	November 12, 2022 to Present
18 South	Oxford Street, Brooklyn	53/2025	November 25, 2022 to Present
2201 Univ	versity Avenue, Bronx	70/2025	November 17, 2022 to Present

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at www.hpd.nyc.gov or call (212) 863-8266.

PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: December 15, 2025

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:
232 West 132	and Street, Manhattan	52/2025	November 12,
			2022 to Present
18 South Oxf	ord Street, Brooklyn	53/2025	November 25,
			2022 to Present
2201 Univers	sity Avenue, Bronx	70/2025	November 17,
			2022 to Present

Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en www.hpd.nyc.gov o llame al 212-863-8266.

d15-23

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

■ NOTICE

Notice of Concept Paper

The New York City Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ) seeks to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide transition services in every borough within NYC (Queens, Manhattan, Brooklyn, Bronx, and Staten Island). Last year approximately 14,000 people left New York City's jails and returned to their communities. Although many are successful in making the transition home, each year approximately 37% return to the city's custody within one year of release. Despite this, New York City has one of the lowest incarceration rates of all large cities in the United States, per capita, with an average daily jail population of approximately 7,000 as of October 2025. Research and practice show that there are still some improvements that can be implemented for individuals' post-release outcomes in the community, particularly within the first 90 days of release.

The MOCJ-funded "Community Justice Re-entry Network" (CJRN), comprised of 10 non-profit agencies across the 5 boroughs, has provided paid transitional employment, job training services, and a variety of supportive social services to thousands of justice-involved New Yorkers to help them stabilize in the community after involvement with the criminal justice system. From January 2021 to June 2025, the CJRN completed more than 17,000 intakes, had more than 3,000 permanent employment placements, and more than 2,500 placements into short-term transitional employment. CJRN also held training sessions for more than 14,000 individuals across a wide range of categories including but not limited to: cognitive behavioral skills, construction, technology, leadership, and peer work.

In an effort to build on the success of the CJRN and refine service delivery, MOCJ seeks to create a coordinated system of transitional services called the "Community Justice Transition Network" (CJTN) to continue discharge planning services and connect individuals leaving city jail to mentoring, education, employment, therapeutic services, and Avenue (DOT)

an array of additional supportive services included but not limited to mental health services, substance use treatment, physical healthcare, transitional case management, vital documents, financial literacy, etc. in the community to promote community stability and reduce the likelihood of further justice system involvement. MOCJ seeks to serve anyone who needs transition services as early as their initial contact with the system. Although transitioning back into community is a continuous experience, MOCJ will place emphasis on serving and engaging individuals who are recently released (within 2 years) from custody.

Please email written comments to mocjprocurements@mocj.nyc.gov no later than January 14th, 2026. Place "Concept Paper for Criminal Justice Transition Network (CJTN) RFP" in the subject line. Questions regarding this RFP must be transmitted in writing to the Agency Contact.

d16-22

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATION

■ NOTICE

City Record Notice for Environmental Review Notifications of Commencement

<u>Lead Agency Letter</u> Project Name	CEQR	Date	Borough	CD
Transitional Residence Families With Children	26DHS003X	09/25/2025	Bronx	BX04
620 West 153rd Street	26BSA011M	08/29/2025	Manhattan	MN09
101 Franklin Street Bulk Authorization	26DCP019M	08/29/2025	Manhattan	MN01
1014 Brook Avenue Rezoning	26DCP001X	07/18/2025	Bronx	BX03
109-113 East 73rd Street	26BSA013M	09/09/2025	Manhattan	MN08
135-27 Sapphire Street Rezoning	26DCP024Q	09/18/2025	Queens	QN10
138-02 Hillside Avenue	26BSA015Q	09/19/2025	Queens	QN12
150 Bed Single Adult Transitional Residence	25DHS008Q	07/11/2025	Queens	QN01
160-03 Rockaway Boulevard	26BSA006Q	08/14/2025	Queens	QN14
161-61 Baisley Boulevard	26BSA003Q	07/18/2025	Queens	QN12
1680 Boone Avenue	26BSA009X	08/22/2025	Bronx	BX03
176 Dikeman Street Bulk Authorization	26DCP002K	07/02/2025	Brooklyn	BK06
200 Bed Single Adult Transitional Residence	25DHS009M	07/28/2025	Manhattan	MN08
2456 Richmond Avenue	26BSA005R	08/01/2025	Staten Island	SI02
2800 Bruckner Boulevard	26BSA014X	09/12/2025	Bronx	BX10
31-08 Northern Boulevard	26DOT004Q	08/25/2025	Queens	QN01
3210 Webster Avenue Rezoning	26DCP023X	09/12/2025	Bronx	BX07
350 Troy Avenue	26BSA008K	08/20/2025	Brooklyn	BK09
46-81 Metropolitan	26DOT003Q	08/28/2025	Queens	QN05

Project Name	CEQR	Date	Borough	CD	Positive Declaration Project Name	CEQR	Date	Borough	CD
Det CND	erminations o	of Significar	ice		515 7th Avenue	24DCP114M	07/14/2025	Manhattan	MN05
Westshore Rezoning LSGD	26DCP012K	08/15/2025	·	BK13	Negative Declaration Project Name	<u>n (Revised)</u> CEQR	Date	Borough	CD
Site Selection and Acquisition			Island		Installation Staten Island Mall Outparcels	25DCP031R	09/24/2025	Staten Island	QN10 SI02
Site Selection and Acquisition Veterans Road West	25DOT009R	09/26/2025	Island Staten	SI03	Culverts Project Spring Creek Solar	23DEP019Y	08/08/2025	Citywide	BK05
Court Veterans Road West	25DOT009R	09/26/2025	Island Staten	SI03	Improvement District Schoharie Reservoir Road and	25DEP019U	07/21/2025	Upstate	
Installation Staten Island Family	26DAS001R	09/18/2025	•	QN10 SI01	Proposed Establishment of the Coney Island Business	26SBS001K	08/11/2025	Brooklyn	BK13
Improvement District Spring Creek Solar	23DEP019Y	07/08/2025	Citywide	BK05	Oorah Boys Division The Village	26DEP001U	09/03/2025	•	DIZ10
Proposed Establishment of the Coney Island Business	26SBS001K	07/10/2025	Brooklyn	BK13	Gatehouse Croton Dam and Arcady Road			Factoria	
Oorah Boys Division The Village	26DEP001U	07/31/2025	Upstate		Market New Croton Lake	25DME020X 25DEP020U	08/26/2025		DAUZ
Hydrological Restoration in New York City's Salt Marshes	25DPR016Y	08/18/2025	Citywide		DEP BPS 7th Precinct Hunts Point Produce		07/15/2025	-	BX02
Foxy 10-16 Beach 19th Street	25HPD082Q	08/27/2025	•	QN14	Central Park North End Recirculation System	25DPR012M	08/13/2025	Manhattan	MN07 MN10 MN11
Flushing Creek CSO Disinfection Project	23DEP015Q	08/15/2025	Queens	QN07 QN08	between Gansevoort Street and Little West 12th Street in Manhatta	n			
Citywide Containerization Program	25DOS003Y	09/17/2025	Citywide		Boulevard Rezoning Acquisition of a Portion of 10th Avenue	25DOT012M	07/11/2025	Manhattan	MN02
Central Park North End Recirculation System	25DPR012M	07/09/2025	Manhattan	MN07 MN10 MN11	Avenue 78-08 Linden	24DCP123Q	07/11/2025		QN10
Interchange to Sands Street Interchange Project					33-01 11th Street Rezoning 3660 East Tremont	24DCP128Q 25BSA011X	08/08/2025 08/11/2025	·	QN01 BX10
Brooklyn-Queens Expressway/ Interstate 278 ("BQE") from Atlantic Avenue	26DOT006K	08/29/2025	Brooklyn	BK02 BK06	295 Front Street (aka 78 Hudson Avenue)	25BSA003K	08/11/2025	·	BK02
Brooklyn Marine Terminal	25DME018K	09/22/2025	Brooklyn	BK06	200 Bed Single Adult Transitional Residence	25DHS009M	07/28/2025	Manhattan	MN08
Brooklyn Cruise Terminal (BCT) Resiliency Wharf	26DOT007K	09/11/2025	Brooklyn	BK06	Boulevard 1981-1983 54th Street	25BSA005K	09/29/2025	Brooklyn	BK12
Archer Towers II	26HPD013Q	09/08/2025	•	QN12	1911 Story Avenue and 1946 Bruckner	25BSA021X	08/11/2025	Bronx	BX09
90 - 99 Sutton Street	26BSA010K	08/22/2025	Brooklyn	BK01	Avenue			v	
86 Warren Street	26BSA004M	08/01/2025	Manhattan	MN01	1546 East New York	20HPD052K	08/05/2025	Brooklyn	BK16
7100 Shore Road	26BSA007K	08/15/2025	Brooklyn	BK10	150 Bed Single Adult Transitional Residence	25DHS008Q	07/22/2025	•	QN01
655 Madison Avenue Authorizations	26DCP005M	08/20/2025	Manhattan	MN08	Drive Rezoning 144-08 87th Road	24DCP067Q 24BSA009Q	07/28/2025 09/08/2025	·	QN14 QN08
Street 5312 53rd Street and 5302 21st Avenue	26BSA012K	09/04/2025	Brooklyn	BK12	Residence Families With Children 14-10 Beach Channel	94DCD0670	07/00/0005	0	ON14
Permit 51 Little West 12th	26BSA002M	07/12/2025	Manhattan	MN02	Project Name Transitional	CEQR 26DHS003X	Date 09/29/2025	Borough Bronx	CD BX04
509 Madison Special	26DCP030M	09/23/2025	Island Manhattan	MN05	Center Demapping Negative Declaration	·		v	·
5 Wheeler Avenue	26BSA016R	09/19/2025	Staten	SI01	JFK Conduit Logistics	24DCP068Q	07/28/2025	Queens	QN13

6444			TH	E CITY	RECORD		THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025
1014 Brook Avenue Rezoning	26DCP001X	07/18/2025	Bronx	BX03	ADAMES AFROZ	LUIS M 9POLL KANIZ T 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Brooklyn Marine Terminal	25DME018K	09/23/2025	Brooklyn	BK06	AHMAD AHMED AHMED AHMED	ZANIB 9POLL AHNAF 9POLL AKIFAH 9POLL JABED 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 09/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Citywide Containerization Program	25DOS003Y	09/17/2025	Citywide		AHMED AHMED AHMED AHMED AHMED	REHZAD S 9POLL SADIA 9POLL SEEMA A 9POLL SHAKIL 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Westshore Rezoning LSGD	26DCP012K	08/15/2025	Brooklyn	BK13	AKEEM AKHTER AKTER	JELANI 9POLL SHIMU 9POLL SHAMIMA 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 09/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
	Scopi	ing			ALAM ALCANTARA	MALIHA 9POLL KAYLEE 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Draft Scope of Wor Project Name	rk CEQR	Date	Borough	CD	ALCIVAR ALDARONDO ALDEA ALECU	IMELDA A 9POLL AMADA 9POLL JEROME 9POLL ANTHONY 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
1014 Brook Avenue Rezoning	26DCP001X	07/18/2025	Bronx	BX03	ALERT ALERT	ISHANNA 9POLL SHENISA A 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Brooklyn Marine Terminal	25DME018K	09/23/2025	Brooklyn	BK06	ALEXANDER JR ALI ALI	DAVID 9POLL AHMER 9POLL NICHOLAS 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Citywide Containerization Program	25DOS003Y	09/17/2025	Citywide		ALI ALI ALKUINO ALLEYNE	RAYHAN M 9POLL ROSEMARI Y 9POLL SALISHA 9POLL LIZA MAR 9POLL HYACINTH M 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Westshore Rezoning LSGD	26DCP012K	08/15/2025	Brooklyn	BK13	ALLY ALTAMAR REYES ALVAREZ	BIBI 9POLL JADI 9POLL ROXANA 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Final Scope of Wor Project Name	ck CEQR	Date	Borough	CD	ALVAREZ JR ALVES ALZADO AMIN	JORGE A 9POLL AUBREY H 9POLL JACQUELI L 9POLL ABDELMON 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
395 Flatbush Avenue Redevelopment	e 25HPD058K	08/08/2025	Brooklyn	BK02	AMMIE ANDERSON	ERIC 9POLL ANNIE M 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Newtown Creek CSC Tunnel	O 24DEP053Y	09/05/2025	Citywide		ANDERSON ANDERSON ANDERSON ANDERSON	ARYANA A 9POLL CALEAH A 9POLL MARY P 9POLL NALM S 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
En	vironmental Im	pact Staten	nent		ANDINO ANDRADE	JONATHAN L 9POLL CHARLES 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
DEIS & Notice of O	Completion CEQR	Date	Borough	CD	12.5.11.5.2	BOARD	OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS PERIOD ENDING 10/10/25
395 Flatbush Avenue	•	08/08/2025	Brooklyn	BK02	NAME ANDRADES	TITLE NUM MARIO 9POLL	SALARY
Redevelopment Newtown Creek CSC Tunnel	D 24DEP053Y	09/05/2025	Citywide		ANDRADES ANG ANGAMARCA ANN	ADELA C 9POLL JOSE F 9POLL THERESA J 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
FEIS & Notice of C	-				ANNAMANTHODO ARCE-RODRIGUEZ ARIAS	CHRISTOP 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 10/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Project Name	CEQR	Date	Borough	CD	ARRINDELL ASDORIAN	DOROTHY J 9POLL TAKOUHI 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Jamaica Neighborho Plan	od 24DCP132Q	08/01/2025	Queens	QN08 QN12	ASHRAF ASKEW	NILUFAR 9POLL KALENA D 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Kingsbridge Armory Project	25DME006X	09/05/2025	Bronx	BX07	ASLAM ASPAJO ASPILAIRE	WASEEM 9POLL JANELL E 9POLL WINIE 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
Long Island City Neighborhood Rezon	25DCP001Q ing	08/22/2025	Queens	$_{\rm QN02}^{\rm QN01}$	ATKINS AUGUSTIN AUGUSTINE	JOLIE R 9POLL STEPHANI 9POLL STEFANIA G 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
				d17-19	AUGUSTUS AVANT AVILES SR	OKANG R 9POLL AUTUMN 9POLL JOSE A 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
					AZAM BA	FAISAL 9POLL KADIATOU 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
					BABALOLA BABB	G 0 9POLL CURTRISS A 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
CHANGES IN	PERSONNE	L			BAGDASARYAN BAILEY	SERGE L 9POLL KAHMAIYA S 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
					BAILEY BAKER	STEPHANI 9POLL SHAWN L 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
	FOR PERIOD	ENDING 10/10/25	S		BALOTSKA BANNISTER	VIKTAR 9POLL SHERRY 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
NAME	TITLE NUM SALARY	ACTION		E AGENCY	BAPTISTE BARAHONA	ZACHARIE D 9POLL ALEXANDR 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
SEKERKO ILYA SIMON SHERMIKA	1009A \$80696. 1009A \$87737.		NO 09/22/2 NO 09/22/2		BARBAGALLO BARFIELD	GABRIEL L 9POLL DOMINIQU M 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
THOMAS KRISTOPH VISHNEVA KATHERIN	M 06854 \$111695.	0000 INCREASE	YES 08/31/2 YES 09/28/2	5 261	BARKER	REBECCA L 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
WANG KARON WILLIAMS KAYLA	J 1009A \$93585.		NO 09/22/2 YES 09/21/2	5 261	BARNES BARNHARDT BARR	JARRID C 9POLL REGINALD 9POLL KYMANI 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
	·	TION POLL WORKE			BARRAJANOS-POWE BARRANCA		\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
		ENDING 10/10/25			BARRETT	CHRISTIN M 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
NAME	NUM SALARY	ACTION		E AGENCY	BARRETT	DONNA 9POLL SHIMUL P 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
ABBAS KUNTUM ABDELKADER SHAIMAA	A 9POLL \$1.	0000 APPOINTED	YES 09/01/2	5 300	BARUA BASDEO	UTSA 9POLL SHARDA 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 09/01/25 300
ABDULLAH ADEL ABDUS-SALAAM KEANNA		0000 APPOINTED			BASNIGHT JR BATISTA	IVING T 9POLL BARBARA X 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
ABRAMS CHRISHAN	U 9POLL \$1.	0000 APPOINTED	YES 01/01/2	5 300	BATSON-VEIRA	INDIRA T 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300
ACOSTA BRYAN ADAM ARIANNE		0000 APPOINTED			BAUTISTA BEATTY	SHEILA M D 9POLL JORDAN T 9POLL	\$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300 \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/25 300